
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to extend the RFP due date to Sunday, 16 August 2015, 4:00 pm Bahrain time, provide additional dates for
 site visits (Thursday, 6 August 2015 at 3:00 pm hours and Tuesday, 11 August 2015,  0800 am, Bahrain time) and to provide a response to
 the pre-proposal inquiries.  

The submission date for additional pre-proposal inquiries is Thursday, 13 August 2015, 4:00 pm, Bahrain time.  Refer to the original RFP for
 instructions on gaining access to Naval Support Activity.  Requests for access are due by Wednesday, 5 August 2015, 10:00 am Bahrain time.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 23

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 30-Jul-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N33191-15-R-1428

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
09-Jul-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

30-Jul-2015

CODE

FEAD  BAHRAIN
PSC 851 BOX 510
FPO AE 09834-0510

N33191 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:

XXX 1

16 Aug 15



N33191-15-R-1428 
0001 

Page 2 of 23 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 01 
Response to Pre-Proposal Inquiry 
 
 
Question 1 

 
We refer to page 19 of 96 of subject RFP, “ In case of equipment failure and/or of any 
critical 
part of any equipment damage contractor shall replace the equipment and/or the part in a 
maximum time of 2 days and provide any temporary arrangement (including AC units to 
provide AC the critical building equipment) to ensure continuation of service during this 
period without impact on building operations.” 
 
In case if chillers are not working because of generators failure, we can repair/replace the 
generators within 4 hours. Kindly clarify if we need to provide temporary AC units for the 
critical services inside the building during this 4 hours. 

 
Response 1 
 

Temporary AC Units are not required. 
 
 
Question 2 
 

We refer to page 27 of 96 of this RFP, “ During the term of this agreement NAVFAC 
EURAFSWA PWD BAHRAIN shall pay contractor in Dollars for fuel supply by 
contractor at the price published by BAPCO.” 
 
On the same page it is mentioned that “For Option A: Provide the amount of fuel required 
to meet contract requirements. Additional fuel serve above the yearly requirement will be 
paid using the price published by BAPCO.” 
 
The price published by BAPCO does not include transportation from the source to 
destination, licenses required etc. The transportation & delivery to the site will add to the 
cost of the fuel published by BAPCO. So the government needs to pay the fuel rate plus the 
transportation and delivery to the site. 

 
Kindly clarify at which rate the government will pay the contractor for the fuel supply. 
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Response 2 
 

Additional cost for fuel delivery need to be included in contractor proposal.  The 
Government does not have an established rate for fuel delivery. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Question 3 
 

During the site visit it was observed that there is space constraint at the location of 
temporary site shown in equipment site location sheet of this RFP. 
The temporary power generation setup includes 3 power generators, 3 diesel tanks, site 
office etc. We need approximately 300 square meter to stage the above equipment. 
Please confirm that the government will provide sufficient space for staging these 
equipment.  
 

Response 3 
There is no additional space that can be given. Contractor shall be able to place all the 
equipment in the space specified in the RFP and shown during the site visit. 
 

 
Question 4 

Attachment D for Project Data Sheet is not supplied with this RFP.  We kindly request 
you to make available this attachment D. 

 
Response 4 

The attachment for Attachment D Project Data Sheet is being provided as apart of 
Amendment 01. 

 
 
Question 5 

Kindly clarify if we are to use armored cable for the power connection from generators to 
the chillers and also if we need to encase this cable in GI conduits. The armored cable is 
not a flexible type cable and it will be difficult to terminate and bend this cable at turning 
points.  Also kindly provide us an approximate length required for this cable. 

 
Response 5 
 

If the cable is protected by GI conduit the armored cable is not required. 
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Question 6 
 

Under Section Work Hours, Access & Passes, the Government states that there are 
restrictions to working hours to 0630-1700.  For any work outside these hours, the 
Contractor shall provide a 48 hour advance notice! 
 
The project is for round the clock back power to Building 262, which inherently assumes 
24-7 support!  Is the advance requirement noted above waived, since otherwise, there will 
have to be a daily notice to the Government! 

 
 
 
Response 6 
 

This has been changed to read the working hours are 24 hours each day, 7 days a week.  
There will not be a 48 hour advance notification required. 

 
 
Question 7 
 

In the RFP Document and under Section Under Section Technical Engineering Systems 
Requirements, it is stated that Quote (Provide main fuel storage system able to contain 
minimum seven (7) days fuel autonomy, without refueling, considering that one of the 
backup unit run at 100% capacity. The fuel tank shall be installed in proximity of the power 
generating equipment. ……) End Quote 
 
From the above extract, the fuel capacity seems to be reasonable.  In light of the above, we 
have the following queries: 
 

1. Can you confirm that you require the generating equipment and fuel tanks to be placed 
under a canopy and if so the canopy construction would be within the scope of the 
Contractor’s work! 

2. As can be appreciated, it is most optimal to have the power generating plant in close 
proximity of Building 262.  Attached is a Google Earth location image of the building 
which shows Attached is a Google Earth location image of Building 262.  It appears that 
the area around the building is relatively congested!  Can you please advise on the likely 
location of the power generating plant so that we can estimate the cabling and work 
requirements! 

3. Does the Government have any historical information about the utility outages that 
occurred in the past please! 
 

Response 7 
 

1. Canopy is not required by contract. 
2. Place where to install all equipment have already been provided within RFP document. 

(refer to Part 6 attachment J.6) 
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3. Historical information about power outages have already been provided within RFP 
document (refer to page 27 of 96). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 8 
 

Pg. 12 of the RFP states the designated Designate Representative (DR) must be a 
Professional Engineer (P.E.) qualification and registration at a recognized “Council of 
Engineers” authority and must be able to act on the Contractor’s behalf in overseeing the 
performance of the contract.   
 
Could the Government confirm if the Council of Engineers is correct or should be replaced 
by a  US standard like Professional (P.E.) or “registration at a recognized Council of 
Engineers? 

 
Response 8 
 

The Designated Representative (DR) shall be a Professional Engineer registered and 
licensed by recognized Council of Engineers of his Country of residence. Specific United 
States P.E. license is not required.  
 
Example: if the Designated Representative (DR) pursuing his profession in UK, the 
Designated of Record (DR) shall be a Professional Engineer registered and  licensed by UK 
Council of Engineers. 

 
 
Question 9 
 

Could the Government confirm whether there are any Naval Support Activity (NSA) Base 
restrictions regarding the siting of a Fuel Tank next to buildings at that location? 

 
Response 9 
 

Minimum building setbacks from UFC 3-460-01 PETROLEUM FUEL FACILITIES are 
required.  Fire vehicles must have unimpeded access around the units at all times.  Above 
ground storage tank (AST) must be in or surrounded by retaining unit for possible spills. 

 
 
Question 10 
 



N33191-15-R-1428 
0001 

Page 6 of 23 
 

 

Could the Government extend the proposal due date for an additional two weeks? 
 
Response 10 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to extend the RFP due date to Sunday, 16 August 2015, 4:00 
pm Bahrain time, provide additional dates for site visits (Thursday, 6 August 2015 at 3:00 pm 
hours and Tuesday, 11 August 0800 am, Bahrain time) and to provide a response to the pre-
proposal inquiries.   
 
The submission date for additional pre-proposal inquiries is Thursday, 13 August 2015, 4:00 pm, 
Bahrain time.  Refer to the original RFP for instructions on gaining access to Naval Support 
Activity.  Requests for access are due by Wednesday, 5 August 2015, 10:00 am Bahrain time. 
 
 
Question 11 
 

Could the Government confirm whether a professional engineer is required to sign and 
stamp the construction drawing for the requirement? 

 
Response 11 
 

Yes, a Professional Engineer is required to sign and stamp both construction and service 
requirements of this contract. The Designer of Record (DOR) shall sign and stamp the 
design documents related to the construction phase, the Designated Representative (DR) 
shall sign and stamp the documents related to the service phase. 
 

Question 12 
 

Are British and Philippine nationals able to attend the site visit? 
 
Response 12 
 
         Yes, British and Philippine nationals are able to attend the site visit. 
 
 
Question 13 
 

Pg. 10 of the RFP states that this project will require vehicle access from the Banz 
Gate of NSA, Bahrain, pedestrian access from the Pass & ID gate. Pg. 16 of the 
RFP states that Security Requirements: The Contractor shall comply with all Base 
and local security statutes, regulations, and requirements. The Contractor shall 
become acquainted with and comply with all Government regulations as posted, 
or as requested by the KO when required to enter a Government site. The 
Contractor shall ensure that all security/ entrance clearances are obtained. Pg. 17 of 
the RFP Passes and Badges: All Contractor employees shall obtain the required 
employee and vehicle passes. The Contractor employees must be able to obtain 
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NACMS Card in accordance with security requirements. Each employee shall wear 
the Government issued badge over the front of the outer clothing. When an 
employee leaves the Contractor's service, the employee's Passes and Badges shall 
be returned within 10 calendar days. Pg. 17 of the RFP states that Prior of any 
installation contractor shall obtain camera permit in order to take pictures of the 
area interested by installations of equipment, conduits, etc. 

 
Could the Government confirm the process to obtain the pass and gate ID and the 
timeframes associated? In addition, could the Government provide the Base and 
local security statutes, regulations, and the requirements for contractors' review 
and the processes and timeframes associated with security/entrance clearances? 
Could the Government also provide the processes and associated timeframes for 
obtaining the required employee passes and vehicle passes, employee badges and 
NACMS card? Are TCNs and LNs authorized to work on this requirement ? If so, 
what would be the process and timeframes associated with obtaining base access 
for the idems identified above and would we be required to provide escorts for each 
TCN or LN working on the base? Could the Government also provide the 
processes and associated timeframes for obtaining the camera permit? 
 

 
Response 13 
  

Once the contract is awarded, the Contractor is responsible for applying for NACMS 
Cards. With this card Contractor personnel will have access to the base 24/7. (See 
procedure described in Attachment 1). The time frame for NACMS Card is between 2-
3 weeks. Vehicle procedures and requirements are described in attachment 1. TCNs 
and LNs are both authorized to work on this contract. Camera permit need to be 
requested to NSA Public Affairs Office (Room 117, Building 1). Timeframe is 2-3 
working days. 
 

Question 14 
 

Factor 1- Technical and Management Approach- 
Pg. 90 of the RFP states that an Emergency Repair Response Plan in the 
contractors' proposal and Pg.34 of the RFP states that the Emergency 
Repair Response Plan is due 5 days after award. Could the Government 
confirm when contractors are to provide an Emergency Repair Response 
Plan? 
 

Response 14 
 

The Contractor shall be submitted in the Contractor’s proposal and five days after 
award. 

  
Question 15 
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The RFP contains clause 52.222-50COM BAT!NG TRAFF!C_!NG I N PERSONS (MAR 
2015)-which requires contractors and their subcontractors to have a compliance plan 
with an awareness program  to inform   contractor employees about the Government's 
policy prohibiting trafficking, A process for employees to report, without fear of 
retaliation, activity inconsistent with the policy prohibiting trafficking in person s a 
recruitment and wage plan that only permits the use of recruitment companies with 
trained employees, prohibits charging recruitment fees to the employee, and ensures 
that wages meet applicable host country legal requirements or explains any variance, 
A housing plan, if the Contractor or subcontractor intends to provide or arrange 
housing, that ensures that the housing meets host-country housing and safety 
standards, Procedures  to prevent agents and subcontractors at any tier and at any 
dollar value from engaging in trafficking in persons (including activities in 
paragraph  (b) of this clause) and to monitor, detect, and terminate any agents, 
subcontracts, or subcontractor employees that have engaged in such activities.  In 
addition, the contractor is required to The Contractor shall post the relevant contents 
of the compliance plan, no later than the i initiation of contract performance, at the 
workplace (unless the work is to be performed in the field or not in a fixed location) 
and on the Contractor's web site (if one is maintained) . If posting at the workplace or 
on the web site is impracticable, the Contractor shall provide the relevant contents of 
the compliance plan to each worker in writing. This clause also requires a 
certification annually after receiving an award that the contractor has implemented a 
compliance plan to monitor and detect any subcontractor employees from engaging 
in TIP violations and after conducting due diligence that neither the contractor or its 
subcontractors are engaging in any TIP activities. 

 
How will the Government evaluate contractors proposals to ensure compliance with 
this clause? 

 
 
Response 15 
 
 This is not a factor and will not be evaluated.  This is a clause.  
 
 
Question 16 
 

It is important to note that requiring contractors to comply with Bahrain labor laws 
and tax requirements will significantly increase the contractors performance costs 
on this requirement. Since the SOFA signed between the US Government and 
Bahrain Governs the relationship between the US Government and their 
contractors with the Bahrain Government, could the Navy confirm if a Bahrain 
business registration license is required for performance on this contract.  If a 
license is required, then are contractors required to have a license at the time of 
proposal submittal, the time of contract award or at the time of start of services at 
the site?  In addition, would Contractor and subcontractor US and TCN employees 
be required to pay any Bahrain income or social security taxes and be subjected to 
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UAE labor law as well?  Furthermore, would contractors and their subcontractors 
be subjected to Bahrain corporate taxes, VAT taxes, duty free entry of goods into 
Bahrain, employee visa requirements, etc.? If duty free for import of goods is 
authorized, what is the process to obtain this and the time lines associated with 
obtaining this? 
 

Response 16 
 

Contractors are responsible for referring to the appropriate Bahrain Ministry to 
determine the requirements of business registration license. 

  
 
 
 
Question 17 
 

Pg. 7 of the RFP states that the Government plans to exercise Option A at the 
beginning of base Option 1, however the Government reserves the right to exercise 
Options A-D at any time during the period of performance (60 months) for this 
contract. Pg. 12 of the RFP states that for Option A the Government will provide the 
contractor 90 calendar days, from the date of award in order to mobilize, construct all 
necessary structural , civil, and electrical infrastructure, and to install, and bring the 
power system intended and all of its' components to operational level. 
 
Could the Government confirm whether their intent is to exercise option A at the time 
of award? Also, could the period of performance for Option A or any of its 3 following 
on options extend 60 months beyond the award date of this contract? Does the 
Government intend to have the period of performance for Option A run concurrent with 
the period of performance for the back-up power CLINs? Is the 90 day mob time 
inclusive with the one year period of performance? 
 

Response 17 
  

The Government plans to exercise Option A at the beginning of base Option 1.  Option A 
or any of its 3 following on options will not extend past 60 months beyond the award date 
of this contract.  If Option A is exercised the Government intends to have the period of 
performance for Option A run concurrent with the period of performance for the back-
up power CLINs?  The 90 day mobilization time i s  inclusive with the one year period 
of performance? 

 
 

Question 18 
 

The RFP CLIN 0003 states option year  2 and CLIN 0004 states option year 4.   
This seems to be a typo and need to confirm if the Government will correct? 
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Response 18 
 

The Option years for  
 
CLINs  0002 – 0005 will read as follows: 
CLIN 0002 – Option Year 1 
CLIN 0003 – Option Year 2 
CLIN 0004 – Option Year 3 
CLIN 0005 – Option Year 4 
 
 
 
 

Question 19  
 

Could the Government confirm if the Designated Representative, Superintendent and 
Environmental Manager positions are required to be on-site?  Can any of the DR, SSHO, 
Superintendent Quality Manager and Environmental Manager site supervisor position be 
dual hatted? 
 

 
Response 19 
 

Designated Representative (DR), Superintendent and Environmental Manager are 
not required to be on-site all of the time. They are required to be on-site every time 
site activity require their presence.  DR, SSHO, Superintendent QC and 
Environmental Manager cannot be dual hatted. 
 
 

Question 20 
 

Pgs. 12-13 of the SOW states that Training for Maintenance and Operation of New 
and Replacement Systems and Equipment:  Provide, every year, on-site training to 
Client personnel on how to operate all installed equipment and overall distributing 
system provided.  When main construction, renovation, or repair work is 
performed, the Contractor shall provide training to Government personnel, for 
maintenance and operation of new and replacement systems and equipment at no 
additional cost to the Government. 
 
Could the Government confirm the length of training, the number of individuals to 
be trained, whether any training materials are required to be provided and the 
number of the manuals? 

 
Response 20 
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An appropriate duration of the training need to be identified by the Contractor 
based on the technical information that pertains to the equipment that will be 
required per the terms of the contract. Training manuals are not required.  
Training will be required for a maximum of ten (10) people.   
 
 

Question 21 
 

The RFP Permits and Licenses Permits and Licenses: The Contractor shall obtain all 
required permits, licenses, and authorizations to perform work under this contract and 
comply with all the applicable NSA Base and local laws and regulations. The 
Contractor shall submit copies of Permits and Licenses obtained. 
 
Could the Government confirm what specific licenses and permits are being requested? 
Specific licenses and permits required need to be identified by Contractor during 
various phases of the contract. Designer of Record (DOR) during design stage 
based on specific design requirement, Construction Manager during construction, 
Designated Representative (DR) during service contract, etc. 
 
 

Response 21 
 

Specific licenses and permits required need to be identified by Contractor during 
various phases of the contract. The specific licenses and permits required need to 
be identified by Contractor’s Designer of Record (DOR) during design stage based 
on specific design requirement, the Construction Manager during construction, and  
the Designated Representative (DR) during service contract, etc. 

 
 
 
Question 22 
 

Pg.42 of the contract references the Davis Bacon Act. 
 
Could the Government confirm that that this act does not apply since 
performance is overseas? 
 
 
 

Response 22 
  
 This reference to the Davis Bacon Act will be deleted. 
 
 
Question 23 
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Pg. 44 of the RFP states that the Contractor is to prepare QC Reports. 
 
Could the Government confirm when the QC Reports are due? 
 

 
Response 23 
 

QC Reports shall be submitted during the PAK meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Question 24 
  

 Pg. 57 of the RFP states that a Crane Critical Lift Plan is required. 
 Could the Government confirm when this plan is due? 
 

Response 24 
 

The Crane Critical Lift Plan shall be submitted during the PAK meeting. 
 
 

Question 25 
 

Pg. 73 of the RFP contains clause 52.215-23 - Limitations on Pass-Through 
Charges states that The Government will not pay excessive pass-through 
charges. The Contracting Officer shall determine if excessive pass-through 
charges exist. 
 
15.408(n) limitations on Pass-Through Charges. 
(2) (i) Except as provided in paragraph (n)(2)(ii) of this section, the contracting 
officer shall insert the clause 52.215-23. Li mitations on Pass-Through Charges, 
in solicitations and contracts including task or delivery orders as follows:] 
(8) For DoD, insert the clause when- 
(2) The contemplated contract type is expected to be any contract type except 
(i) A firm-fixed-price contract awarded on the basis of adequate price competition; 
 
We request that the Government remove clause 52.215-23 since award for this 
requirement will be FFP based on adequate price competition? 
 
 

Response 25 
 
 Clause 52.215-23 will be deleted. 
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Question 26 
 

Pg. 9 of the RFP states that all equipment provided under this contract shall be 
considered as Contractor ownership for the entire duration of the contract. The 
Government will not own the equipment at any time. Pg. 77 of the RFP 
contains clause 5252.245-9302 LI MITED ASSUMPTION OF RISK BY GOVER 
N MENT- which states that Title of all work in place shall be in the Government, 
and title to all property intended for incorporation in the work shall vest in the 
Government upon delivery thereof to the site of the work. 

 
Could the Government confirm that all equipment provided under this contract 
shall belong to the Contractor? 

 
Response 26 
 

The Government confirms that all equipment provided under this contract shall 
belong to the Contractor.  
 
 

 
 
Question 27 
 

Pg. 73 of the RFP contains clause 52.212-5 (Dev) Contract Terms and Conditions 
Required to Implement Statutes or Executive Orders--Commercial Items 
(Deviation2013-00019). 
 
Could the Government indicate specifically which clauses apply as stated 
within 52.212-5? 
 

Response 27 
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The following will be added to the RFP: 

 
52.212-5     CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT 
STATUTES OR EXECUTIVE ORDERS--COMMERCIAL ITEMS (MAY 2015)  

 
 

_x__ (1) 52.203-6, Restrictions on Subcontractor Sales to the Government (Sept 2006), 
with Alternate I (Oct 1995) (41 U.S.C. 4704 and 10 U.S.C. 2402). 
 
_x__ (2) 52.203-13, Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (Apr 2010) (41 
U.S.C. 3509). 
 
_x__ (50) 52.232-33, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer— System for Award 
Management (Jul 2013) (31 U.S.C. 3332). 
 

 
52.212-5 (Dev) Contract Terms and Conditions Required to Implement Statutes or 
Executive Orders--Commercial Items (Deviation2013-00019). 

_x__ (A) 52.222-50, Combating Trafficking in Persons (Mar 2015) (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 
and E.O. 13627). 

 
 
Question 28 
 

Pg. 27 of the RFP states that during the term of this Agreement NAVFAC EU RAFSWA 
PWD BAHRAI N shall pay contractor in Dollars for Fuel supply by contractor at the 
price published by BA PCO. 
Could the Government confirm whether contractors are to price the cost of fuel in 
their proposal?  Are contractors able to able all applicable overheads, G&A and profit 
to the price of fuel in regards to getting reimbursed by the Government? 
 

Response 28 
 

As this is a Firmed Fixed Price type of contract there are no reimbursement. All fuel cost 
need to be included in the total price of the contractor’s proposal.  Fuel costs have been 
stable for a considerable period of time. 

 
Question 29 
 

Pg. 39 of the RFP states Attachment J .8 - NSA Environmental Standard 
Operating Procedures (SOP).  However, the actual J8 attachment included in 
the RFP package is a fuel delivery SOP.  Could the Government confirm 
whether this is correct? 
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Response 29 
 

Yes that is correct.  The SOP refers to fuel delivery.  The environmental requirements can 
be found beginning on page 29 of the RFP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Question 30 
 

Will the Government provide contractor employees DFAC, Government meals, 
billeting, laundry, MilAir, APO mail services, MWR, etc.?  Will the 
Government also provide contractor employees toilet facility, showers, water, 
office equipment, Internet, computers, offices, chairs, desks, printers, etc.?  
Could the Government also provide a list of all Government property that will 
be provided to the contractor? 
 

Response 30 
 

The Government will not provide contractor employees DFAC, Government 
meals, billeting, laundry, MilAir, APO mail services, MWR, etc.  The 
Government will not provide contractor employees toilet facility, showers, 
water, office equipment, Internet, computers, offices, chairs, desks, printers, etc. 
 

Question 31 
 

Pg. 51 of the RFP states that for projects which require removal of asbestos 
containing materials the Asbestos Contractor or Subcontractor, as the case may 
be shall provide occurrence-based liability insurance with asbestos coverages 
in an amount not less than $1,000,000 and shall name the Government and PQP 
as additional ensured. Could the Government confirm whether this requirement 
require the removal of asbestos? 

 
Response 31 
 

Asbestos removal is not required. 
 

 
Question 32 
 

Pg. 1of the RFP states that the due date of the RFP is 30 July 2015. 
However, in the Govern ment's posti ng for this opportu ni ty in Fed 
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BizOpps at the following link htt ps://www.neco. navy.mil / b i z ops /840-
vSstatic.as px?hkey=l 52100181states that the proposal due date is 8 
August.  
 
Could the Government confirm when the due date is? 
 

Response 32 
  
The purpose of this amendment is to extend the RFP due date to Sunday, 16 August 2015, 4:00 
pm Bahrain time, provide additional dates for site visits (Thursday, 6 August 2015 at 3:00 pm 
hours and Tuesday, 11 August 0800 am, Bahrain time) and to provide a response to the pre-
proposal inquiries.   
 
The submission date for additional pre-proposal inquiries is Thursday, 13 August 2015, 4:00 pm, 
Bahrain time.  Refer to the original RFP for instructions on gaining access to Naval Support 
Activity.  Requests for access are due by Wednesday, 5 August 2015, 10:00 am Bahrain time. 
 
  
 
 
SECTION I - CONTRACT CLAUSES  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
         
52.212-5     CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT STATUTES OR 
EXECUTIVE ORDERS--COMMERCIAL ITEMS (MAY 2015)  
 
(a) The Contractor shall comply with the following Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) clauses, which are 
incorporated in this contract by reference, to implement provisions of law or Executive orders applicable to 
acquisitions of commercial items: 
 
(1) 52.209-10, Prohibition on Contracting with Inverted Domestic Corporations (Dec 2014) 
 
(2) 52.233-3, Protest After Award (AUG 1996) (31 U.S.C. 3553). 
 
(3) 52.233-4, Applicable Law for Breach of Contract Claim (OCT 2004) (Public Laws 108-77 and 108-78 (19 
U.S.C. 3805 note)). 
 
(b) The Contractor shall comply with the FAR clauses in this paragraph (b) that the Contracting Officer has 
indicated as being incorporated in this contract by reference to implement provisions of law or Executive orders 
applicable to acquisitions of commercial items: (Contracting Officer check as appropriate.) 
 
X (1) 52.203-6, Restrictions on Subcontractor Sales to the Government (Sept 2006), with Alternate I (Oct 1995) (41 
U.S.C. 4704 and 10 U.S.C. 2402). 
 
 
X (2) 52.203-13, Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (Apr 2010) (41 U.S.C. 3509). 
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____  (3) 52.203-15, Whistleblower Protections under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (June 
2010) (Section 1553 of Pub. L. 111-5). (Applies to contracts funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment 
Act of 2009.)  
 
___ (4) 52.204-10, Reporting Executive Compensation and First-Tier Subcontract Awards (July 2013) (Pub. L. 109-
282) (31 U.S.C. 6101 note).  
 
___  (5) [Reserved]  
 
___  (6) 52.204-14, Service Contract Reporting Requirements (JAN 2014) (Pub. L. 111-117, section 743 of Div. C). 
 
___  (7) 52.204-15, Service Contract Reporting Requirements for Indefinite-Delivery Contracts (JAN 2014) (Pub. L. 
111-117, section 743 of Div. C). 
 
 
___  (8) 52.209-6, Protecting the Government's Interest When Subcontracting with Contractors Debarred, 
Suspended, or Proposed for Debarment. (Aug, 2013) (31 U.S.C. 6101 note). 
 
____ (9) 52.209-9, Updates of Publicly Available Information Regarding Responsibility Matters (July 2013) (41 
U.S.C. 2313). 
 
____ (10) [Reserved] 
 
____ (11)(i) 52.219-3, Notice of HUBZone Set-Aside or Sole-Source Award (NOV 2011) (15 U.S.C. 657a). 
    _ 
____  (ii) Alternate I (NOV 2011) of 52.219-3. 
 
____ (12) (i) 52.219-4, Notice of Price Evaluation Preference for HUBZone Small Business Concerns (OCT 2014) 
(if the offeror elects to waive the preference, it shall so indicate in its offer) (15 U.S.C. 657a). 
     
____ (ii) Alternate I (JAN 2011) of 52.219-4. 
 
____ (13) [Reserved]  
 
____ (14)(i)  52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside (NOV 2011) (15 U.S.C. 644). 
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (NOV 2011). 
 
____ (iii) Alternate II (NOV 2011). 
 
____ (15)(i)  52.219-7, Notice of Partial Small Business Set-Aside (June 2003) (15 U.S.C. 644).  
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (Oct 1995) of 52.219-7.  
 
____ (iii) Alternate II (Mar 2004) of 52.219-7.  
 
____ (16) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (OCT 2014) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(2) and (3)). 
 
____ (17)(i)  52.219-9, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (OCT 2014) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(4)). 
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (Oct 2001) of 52.219-9.  
 
____ (iii) Alternate II (Oct 2001) of 52.219-9.  
 
____ (iv) Alternate III (OCT 2014) of 52.219-9. 
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____ (18) 52.219-13, Notice of Set-Aside of Orders (NOV 2011) (15 U.S.C. 644(r)). 
 
____ (19) 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting (NOV 2011) (15 U.S.C. 637(a)(14)). 
 
____ (20) 52.219-16, Liquidated Damages—Subcon-tracting Plan (Jan 1999) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(4)(F)(i)). 
 
____ (21) 52.219-27, Notice of Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Set-Aside (NOV 2011) (15 U.S.C. 
657f). 
 
____ (22)  52.219-28, Post Award Small Business Program Rerepresentation (July 2013) (15 U.S.C. 632(a)(2)).  
 
____ (23) 52.219-29, Notice of Set-Aside for Economically Disadvantaged Women-Owned Small Business 
(EDWOSB) Concerns (July 2013) (15 U.S.C. 637(m)). 
 
____ (24) 52.219-30, Notice of Set-Aside for Women-Owned Small Business (WOSB) Concerns Eligible Under the 
WOSB Program (July 2013) (15 U.S.C. 637(m)). 
 
____ (25) 52.222-3, Convict Labor (June 2003) (E.O. 11755). 
 
____ (26) 52.222-19, Child Labor—Cooperation with Authorities and Remedies (JAN 2014) (E.O. 3126).  
 
____ (27) 52.222-21, Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (Apr 2015). 
 
____ (28) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (Apr 2015) (E.O. 11246). 
 
____ (29) 52.222-35, Equal Opportunity for Veterans (Jul 2014)(38 U.S.C. 4212).  
 
____ (30) 52.222-36, Equal Opportunity for Workers with Disabilities (July 2014) (29 U.S.C. 793). 
 
____ (31) 52.222-37, Employment Reports on Veterans (July 2014) (38 U.S.C. 4212). 
 
____ (32) 52.222-40, Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act (Dec 2010) (E.O. 
13496).  
 
____ (33)(i) 52.222-50, Combating Trafficking in Persons (March 2, 2015) (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627). 
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (March 2, 2015) of 52.222-50 (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627). 
 
____ (34) 52.222-54, Employment Eligibility Verification (Aug 2013). (Executive Order 12989). (Not applicable to 
the acquisition of commercially available off-the-shelf items or certain other types of  
commercial items as prescribed in 22.1803.) 
 
____ (35)(i)  52.223-9, Estimate of Percentage of Recovered Material Content for EPA–Designated Items (May 
2008) (42 U.S.C. 6962(c)(3)(A)(ii)). (Not applicable to the acquisition of commercially available off-the-shelf 
items.)  
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (May 2008) of 52.223-9 (42 U.S.C. 6962(i)(2)(C)). (Not applicable to the acquisition of 
commercially available off-the-shelf items.)  
 
____ (36) (i) 52.223-13, Acquisition of EPEAT® Registered Imaging Equipment (Jun 2014) (E.O.s 13423 and 
13514). 
 
 ____  (ii) Alternate I (Jun 2014) of 52.223-13. 
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____ (37)(i) 52.223-14, Acquisition of EPEAT® Registered Televisions (Jun 2014) (E.O.s 13423 and 13514). 
 
 ____   (ii) Alternate I (Jun 2014) of 52.223-14. 
 
____ (38) 52.223-15, Energy Efficiency in Energy-Consuming Products (Dec 2007) (42 U.S.C. 8259b). 
 
____ (39)(i)  (i) 52.223-16, Acquisition of EPEAT® -Registered Personal Computer Products (Jun 2014) (E.O.s 
13423 and 13514). 
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (Jun 2014) of 52.223-16.  
 
____ (40) 52.223-18, Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving (Aug 2011) (E.O. 
13513).  
 
____ (41) 52.225-1, Buy American--Supplies (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 83). 
 
____(42) (i) 52.225-3, Buy American--Free Trade Agreements--Israeli Trade Act (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 
83, 19 U.S.C. 3301 note, 19 U.S.C. 2112 note, 19 U.S.C. 3805 note, 19 U.S.C. 4001 note, Pub. L.  
103-182, 108-77, 108-78, 108-286, 108-302, 109-53, 109-169, 109-283, 110-138, 112-41, 112-42, and 112-43. 
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (May 2014) of 52.225-3. 
 
____ (iii) Alternate II (May 2014) of 52.225-3. 
 
____ (iv) Alternate III (May 2014) of 52.225-3. 
 
____ (43) 52.225-5, Trade Agreements (Nov 2013) (19 U.S.C. 2501, et seq., 19 U.S.C. 3301 note). 
 
____ (44) 52.225-13, Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases (June 2008) (E.O.’s, proclamations, and statutes 
administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the Department of the Treasury).  
 
____ (45) 52.225-26, Contractors Performing Private Security Functions Outside the United States (Jul 2013) 
(Section 862, as amended, of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2008; 10 U.S.C. 2302 Note). 
 
____ (46) 52.226-4, Notice of Disaster or Emergency Area Set-Aside (Nov 2007) (42 U.S.C. 5150 
 
____ (47) 52.226-5, Restrictions on Subcontracting Outside Disaster or Emergency Area (Nov 2007) (42 U.S.C. 
5150). 
 
____ (48) 52.232-29, Terms for Financing of Purchases of Commercial Items (Feb 2002) (41 U.S.C. 4505, 10 
U.S.C. 2307(f)).  
 
____ (49) 52.232-30, Installment Payments for Commercial Items (Oct 1995) (41 U.S.C. 4505, 10 U.S.C. 2307(f)). 
 
X (50) 52.232-33, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer—System for Award Management (July 2013) (31 U.S.C. 
3332).  
 
____ (51) 52.232-34, Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer—Other than System for Award Management (July 
2013) (31 U.S.C. 3332).  
 
____ (52) 52.232-36, Payment by Third Party (MAY 2014) (31 U.S.C. 3332). 
 
____  (53) 52.239-1, Privacy or Security Safeguards (Aug 1996) (5 U.S.C. 552a).  
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____ (54)(i)  52.247-64, Preference for Privately Owned U.S.-Flag Commercial Vessels (Feb 2006) (46 U.S.C. 
Appx. 1241(b) and 10 U.S.C. 2631).  
 
____ (ii) Alternate I (Apr 2003) of 52.247-64.  
 
(c) The Contractor shall comply with the FAR clauses in this paragraph (c), applicable to commercial services, that 
the Contracting Officer has indicated as being incorporated in this contract by reference to implement provisions of 
law or Executive orders applicable to acquisitions of commercial items: (Contracting Officer check as appropriate.) 
 
_____(1) 52.222-17, Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (May 2014) (E.O. 13495). 
 
_____ (2) 52.222-41, Service Contract Labor Standards (MAY 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 
 
_____ (3) 52.222-42, Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires (MAY 2014) (29 U.S.C. 206 and 41 U.S.C. 
chapter 67). 
 
_____ (4) 52.222-43, Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Labor Standards--Price Adjustment (Multiple 
Year and Option Contracts) (MAY 2014) (29 U.S.C. 206 and 41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 
 
_____ (5) 52.222-44, Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Labor Standards--Price Adjustment (MAY 
2014) (29 U.S.C 206 and 41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 
 
_____ (6) 52.222-51, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for 
Maintenance, Calibration, or Repair of Certain Equipment--Requirements (MAY 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 
 
_____ (7) 52.222-53, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Certain 
Services--Requirements (MAY 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 
 
_____ (8) 52.222-55, Minimum Wages Under Executive Order 13658 (Dec 2014) (E.O. 13658). 
`  
_____ (9) 52.226-6, Promoting Excess Food Donation to Nonprofit Organizations (MAY 2014) (42 U.S.C. 1792). 
 
_____ (10) 52.237-11, Accepting and Dispensing of $1 Coin (Sept 2008) (31 U.S.C. 5112(p)(1)). 
 
(d) Comptroller General Examination of Record. The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of this paragraph 
(d) if this contract was awarded using other than sealed bid, is in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold, and 
does not contain the clause at 52.215-2, Audit and Records--Negotiation.  
 
(1) The Comptroller General of the United States, or an authorized representative of the Comptroller General, shall 
have access to and right to examine any of the Contractor's directly pertinent records involving transactions related 
to this contract.  
 
(2) The Contractor shall make available at its offices at all reasonable times the records, materials, and other 
evidence for examination, audit, or reproduction, until 3 years after final payment under this contract or for any 
shorter period specified in FAR Subpart 4.7, Contractor Records Retention, of the other clauses of this contract. If 
this contract is completely or partially terminated, the records relating to the work terminated shall be made 
available for 3 years after any resulting final termination settlement. Records relating to appeals under the disputes 
clause or to litigation or the settlement of claims arising under or relating to this contract shall be made available 
until such appeals, litigation, or claims are finally resolved.  
 
(3) As used in this clause, records include books, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, 
regardless of type and regardless of form. This does not require the Contractor to create or maintain any record that 
the Contractor does not maintain in the ordinary course of business or pursuant to a provision of law.  
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(e) (1) Notwithstanding the requirements of the clauses in paragraphs (a), (b), (c), and (d) of this clause, the 
Contractor is not required to flow down any FAR clause, other than those in this paragraph (e)(1)in a subcontract for 
commercial items. Unless otherwise indicated below, the extent of the flow down shall be as required by the 
clause— 
 
(i) 52.203-13, Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (APR 2010) (41 U.S.C. 3509). 
 
(ii) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (OCT 2014) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(2) and (3)), in all subcontracts 
that offer further subcontracting opportunities. If the subcontract (except subcontracts to small business concerns) 
exceeds $650,000 ($1.5 million for construction of any public facility), the subcontractor must include 52.219-8 in 
lower tier subcontracts that offer subcontracting opportunities. 
 
(iii) 52.222-17, Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (MAY 2014) (E.O. 13495). Flow down required in 
accordance with paragraph (l) of FAR clause 52.222-17. 
 
(iv)  52.222-21, Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (Apr 2015). 
 
(v) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (APR 2015) (E.O. 11246). 
 
(vi) 52.222-35, Equal Opportunity for Veterans (JUL 2014) (38 U.S.C. 4212). 
 

(vii) 52.222-36, Equal Opportunity for Workers with Disabilities (Jul 2014) (29 U.S.C. 793). 

(viii) 52.222-37, Employment Reports on Veterans (Jul 2014) (38 U.S.C. 4212). 

(ix) 52.222-40, Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act (Dec 2010) (E.O. 13496). 
Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (f) of FAR clause 52.222-40. 

(x) 52.222-41, Service Contract Labor Standards (May 2014), (41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 

(xi) _____ (A) 52.222-50, Combating Trafficking in Persons (March 2, 2015) (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 
13627). 
 
_____ (B) Alternate I (March 2, 2015) of 52.222-50 (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627). 

(xii) 52.222-51, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Maintenance, 
Calibration, or Repair of Certain Equipment--Requirements (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67.) 

(xiii) 52.222-53, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Certain 
Services--Requirements (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67) 

(xiv) 52.222-54, Employment Eligibility Verification (Aug 2013). 

(xv)  52.222-55, Minimum Wages Under Executive Order 13658 (Dec 2014) (E.O. 13658). 

(xvi) 52.225-26, Contractors Performing Private Security Functions Outside the United States (Jul 2013) (Section 
862, as amended, of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2008; 10 U.S.C. 2302 Note). 

(xvii) 52.226-6, Promoting Excess Food Donation to Nonprofit Organizations. (May 2014) (42 U.S.C. 1792). Flow 
down required in accordance with paragraph (e) of FAR clause 52.226-6. 

(xviii) 52.247-64, Preference for Privately-Owned U.S. Flag Commercial Vessels (Feb 2006) (46 U.S.C. Appx 
1241(b) and 10 U.S.C. 2631). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (d) of FAR clause 52.247-64. 

 
(2) While not required, the contractor May include in its subcontracts for commercial items a minimal number of 
additional clauses necessary to satisfy its contractual obligations. 
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(End of clause) 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
         
 52.212-5     CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT STATUTES OR 
EXECUTIVE ORDERS—COMMERCIAL ITEMS  (DEVIATION 2013-O0019) (MAY 2015) 

 

 (a) Comptroller General Examination of Record. The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of this paragraph 
(a) if this contract was awarded using other than sealed bid, is in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold, and 
does not contain the clause at 52.215-2, Audit and Records -- Negotiation. 

(1) The Comptroller General of the United States, or an authorized representative of the Comptroller General, shall 
have access to and right to examine any of the Contractor’s directly pertinent records involving transactions related 
to this contract. 

(2) The Contractor shall make available at its offices at all reasonable times the records, materials, and other 
evidence for examination, audit, or reproduction, until 3 years after final payment under this contract or for any 
shorter period specified in FAR Subpart 4.7, Contractor Records Retention, of the other clauses of this contract. If 
this contract is completely or partially terminated, the records relating to the work terminated shall be made 
available for 3 years after any resulting final termination settlement. Records relating to appeals under the disputes 
clause or to litigation or the settlement of claims arising under or relating to this contract shall be made available 
until such appeals, litigation, or claims are finally resolved. 

(3) As used in this clause, records include books, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, 
regardless of type and regardless of form. This does not require the Contractor to create or maintain any record that 
the Contractor does not maintain in the ordinary course of business or pursuant to a provision of law. 

(b)  

(1) Notwithstanding the requirements of any other clause in this contract, the Contractor is not required to flow 
down any FAR clause, other than those in this paragraph (b)(1) in a subcontract for commercial items. Unless 
otherwise indicated below, the extent of the flow down shall be as required by the clause— 

(i) 52.203-13, Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct (Apr 2010) (41 U.S.C. 3509). 

(ii) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (Oct 2014) (15 U.S.C. 637(d)(2) and (3)), in all subcontracts 
that offer further subcontracting opportunities. If the subcontract (except subcontracts to small business concerns) 
exceeds $650,000 ($1.5 million for construction of any public facility), the subcontractor must include 52.219-8 in 
lower tier subcontracts that offer subcontracting opportunities. 

(iii) 52.222-17, Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers (May 2014) (E.O. 13495). Flow down required in 
accordance with paragraph (1) of FAR clause 52.222-17. 

(iv) 52.222-21, Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (Apr 2015). 

(v) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (Mar 2007) (E.O. 11246). 

(vi) 52.222-35, Equal Opportunity for Veterans (Jul 2014) (38 U.S.C. 4212). 
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(vii) 52.222-36, Equal Opportunity for Workers with Disabilities (Jul 2014) (29 U.S.C. 793). 

(viii) 52.222-37, Employment Reports on Veterans (Jul 2014) (38 U.S.C. 4212). 

(ix) 52.222-40, Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act (Dec 2010) (E.O. 13496). 
Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (f) of FAR clause 52.222-40. 

(x) 52.222-41, Service Contract Labor Standards (May 2014), (41 U.S.C. chapter 67). 

(xi)  

X (A) 52.222-50, Combating Trafficking in Persons (Mar 2015) (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 and E.O. 13627). 

 ___   (B) Alternate I (Mar 2015) of 52.222-50 (22 U.S.C. chapter 78 E.O. 13627). 

(xii) 52.222-51, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Maintenance, 
Calibration, or Repair of Certain Equipment--Requirements (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67.) 

(xiii) 52.222-53, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Labor Standards to Contracts for Certain 
Services--Requirements (May 2014) (41 U.S.C. chapter 67) 

(xiv) 52.222-54, Employment Eligibility Verification (Aug 2013). 

(xv) 52.222-55, Minimum Wages Under Executive Order 13658 (Dec 2014) (E.O. 13658). 

(xvi) 52.225-26, Contractors Performing Private Security Functions Outside the United States (Jul 2013) (Section 
862, as amended, of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2008; 10 U.S.C. 2302 Note). 

(xvii) 52.226-6, Promoting Excess Food Donation to Nonprofit Organizations. (May 2014) (42 U.S.C. 1792). Flow 
down required in accordance with paragraph (e) of FAR clause 52.226-6. 

(xviii) 52.247-64, Preference for Privately-Owned U.S. Flag Commercial Vessels (Feb 2006) (46 U.S.C. Appx 
1241(b) and 10 U.S.C. 2631). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (d) of FAR clause 52.247-64. 

(2) While not required, the contractor may include in its subcontracts for commercial items a minimal number of 
additional clauses necessary to satisfy its contractual obligations. 

(End of Clause) 

 

 
  
 
 
 
The following have been deleted:  
         
52.215-23  Limitations on Pass-Through Charges  OCT 2009    
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


